








Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/03/2014 through 02/28/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-530002/12/201400079073 750.00 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560002/12/201400079074 89.82 

SHANNA ANSETH 01-589002/12/201400079075 20.00 

AVAYA, INC 01-560002/12/201400079076 106.32 

CALIFORNIA YOUTH CRISIS LINE 01-430002/12/201400079077 8.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553002/12/201400079078 4,148.64 

01-5899 4,379.22 230.58 

DEREK COOPER 01-520002/12/201400079079 291.20 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553002/12/201400079080 100.20 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470002/12/201400079081 151.31 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520002/12/201400079082 307.44 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559002/12/201400079083 673.93 

CAROL IMAN 01-869902/12/201400079084 85.00 

13-8634 81.00 4.00-

INLAND SUPPLY 01-440002/12/201400079085 1,048.13 

KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-589002/12/201400079086 405.39 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551002/12/201400079087 5,758.71 

01-5899 6,176.18 417.47 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470002/12/201400079088 536.28 

MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICES 01-430002/12/201400079089 300.95 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430002/12/201400079090 103.22 

OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-440002/12/201400079091 1,619.91 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551002/12/201400079092 1,820.62 

RESERVE ACCOUNT               PITNEY BOWES 01-589902/12/201400079093 375.00 

01-5900 1,500.00 1,125.00 

POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-590002/12/201400079094 602.00 

NCS PEARSON,INC.              POWER SCHOOL, 

INC.

01-589002/12/201400079095 2,000.00 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430002/12/201400079096 15.28 

TORIBIO RAMIREZ 01-430002/12/201400079097 479.76 

RICHARD GRIFFIN CONSTRUCTION 01-620002/12/201400079098 1,459.33 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552002/12/201400079099 686.50 

01-5899 700.00 13.50 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430002/12/201400079100 111.65 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430002/12/201400079101 391.64 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510002/12/201400079102 15,987.40 

01-5890 18,626.27 2,638.87 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554002/12/201400079103 1,899.70 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-435002/12/201400079104 31.76 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430002/12/201400079105 50.19 

13-4700 2,628.71 2,578.52 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430002/12/201400079106 238.62 

01-5899 153.67 

01-9210 512.06 119.77 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560002/26/201400079107 89.82 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/03/2014 through 02/28/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

CAMILLE ALFRED 01-520002/26/201400079108 230.99 

ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-560002/26/201400079109 91.98 

AT&T 01-589002/26/201400079110 29.83 

01-5899 15.42 

01-5910 416.90 371.65 

BURNEY'S 13-470002/26/201400079111 320.00 

13-5600 2,407.33 2,087.33 

SCHOOL SPEC/CLASSROOM DIRECT 01-430002/26/201400079112 85.00 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560002/26/201400079113 311.25 

01-5899 390.00 78.75 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT        

DEPARTMENT

01-350102/26/201400079114 343.86 

01-3502 618.51 274.65 

GIRARD & EDWARDS              ATTORNEYS AT 

LAW

01-589002/26/201400079115 137.50 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470002/26/201400079116 140.42 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559002/26/201400079117 1,159.43 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430002/26/201400079118 85.96 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560002/26/201400079119 115.19 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470002/26/201400079120 285.16 

MIKE MOORE 01-520002/26/201400079121 28.00 

NASCO MODESTO CORP. 01-430002/26/201400079122 118.68 

CRM GROUP 40-589002/26/201400079123 1,750.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430002/26/201400079124 1,380.88 

PLUMAS COUNTY SP. DIST. ASSO. 01-530002/26/201400079125 20.00 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430002/26/201400079126 348.95 

ROTARY CLUB OF LOYALTON 01-530002/26/201400079127 104.00 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580002/26/201400079128 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-589002/26/201400079129 378.18 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551002/26/201400079130 289.50 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589002/26/201400079131 322.92 

13-5800 348.92 26.00 

SLOSSON EDUCATION PUBL INC. 01-430002/26/201400079132 104.78 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430002/26/201400079133 202.18 

01-5899 269.58 67.40 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589002/26/201400079134 32.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554002/26/201400079135 6,707.01 

01-5899 7,212.54 505.53 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589002/26/201400079136 100.00 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390202/26/201400079137 2,306.74 

01-9535 13,295.26 

76-9576 73,542.36 57,940.36 

U.S. BANK 01-430002/26/201400079138 1,038.16 

01-5890 928.57 

01-5899 2,271.93 305.20 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591002/26/201400079139 227.63 

01-9210 476.36 248.73 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/03/2014 through 02/28/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-510002/26/201400079140 112,500.00 

01-5890 118,750.00 6,250.00 

WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-435002/26/201400079141 76.40 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520002/26/201400079142 6.72 

263,941.25 Total Number of Checks 70 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 63 198,079.68 01

Cafeteria Fund 8 6,171.21 13

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 1,750.00 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 57,940.36 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 263,941.25 

.00 

263,941.25 

70 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:09AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2012-2013 162 45 109 30 26 8 12 392

1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386

2013 CALPADS 172 counted w/LHS 146 29 21 9 16 393

Month

September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379

October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376

November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378

December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373

January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373

February 6 164 40 91 33 21 11 12 372

March 7

April 8

May 9

June 10

2013-2014 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA 351.97 0 13.23

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

 

doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to  
February 21, 2014: -20  

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62 
2012-2013 P2 ADA=  363.89 
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21 

Prepared by sroberts 3/5/2014 Page 1









Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

February 11, 2014 

Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville, California 
 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:37 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Member 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

 5/0  

  

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

a. Transportation – Dr. Grant stated that the state doesn't provide enough transportation funding 

to cover our costs.  

b. California State Budget Workshop- This workshop was attended by Dr. Grant and Ms. 

Asquith.   

c. District Advisory Committee met in Jan and the next meeting is scheduled for March 18.  

Much input is received from various parties in our district; this next meeting will be focused on 

the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP).   

d. Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) Reports –Each initial annual facility inspection will be followed with 

a three month check-up and evaluation of the maintenance and repairs.    

e. July Board Meeting:  Dr. Grant would like the board to continue to postpone the July board 

meeting for a week due to the June meeting scheduled for the third Tuesday. 

f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements   

 

2. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/13 to 1/31/14 or the 

Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year.   

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 1/31/14 

b. Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year 

 

 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
February 11, 2014 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

3. STAFF REPORTS 

 

Derek Cooper, Site Administrator for LES and DVL and Marla Stock, Site    

  Administrator, LHS, gave reports on activities at their sites.  

Cali Griffin, Ag Teacher, described the activities of Ag Department students.  

 

4. SPTA REPORTS 

 

 Pat Doyle spoke for SPTA officers who invited Dr. Grant to their meeting last week.  Mr. Doyle 

 thanked Kim McKinney who served 4-5 years as treasurer.   

 Mr. Doyle stated that the SPTA was interested in looking at the Collective Bargaining Units of other 

 Districts, i.e., Plumas and Susanville. 

 

5. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS  
 

 WRIGHT inquired as to how the LHS roof held up during the storm.   Marla Stock reported that the 

 school is dry and no obvious leaks.  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 6:52 pm. 

 Downieville Site:  Bryant Doyle, student, thanked the board for supporting the Future Farmers of 

America program and described the different classes and learned skills that are available. 

 

 Loyalton Site:  Students gave a presentation; Bill Loveridge spoke in favor of the Ag program.  

 Colby Russell, LHS graduate and former member of the FFA, told how his experience in Ag has helped 

him after high school.   

 Bill Loveridge, retired Ag teacher, thanked the board for the Resolution up for approval on the agenda.  

 President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:00 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held January 14, 2014 

2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of January 2014 

3. Authorization to submit Consolidated Application 

4. Assignment of Rachel Guffin, Instructional Aide, 1.75 hours daily, Downieville School (7-12), 

effective January 21, 2014, funded by Title 1 

5. Assignment of Rachel Guffin, Instructional Aide, 1.50 hours daily, Downieville School (7-12), 

effective January 27, 2014, funded by ELL 

6. Assignment of Laurie Petterson, Instructional Aide, 2.2 hours daily, Loyalton Elementary, effective 

February 4, 2014, funded by English Language Learner  

7. Assignment of Elizabeth Elorza, Hall/Playground Supervisor, 1 hour daily, Loyalton High, 

effective February 3, 2014 

8. Assignment of Tony Vaglivielo, 2013-14 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School 

9. Approval of 2014 Summer School Lunch Waiver Request 

   WRIGHT/HALL 

   5/0 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
February 11, 2014 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

F.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1.  Unfinished Business and General Orders 

 

1314-140 Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Administrative Employees 

 DRYDEN/HALL 

 ROLL CALL VOTE:   

 TRUSTEE HALL:  AYE 

 TRUSTEE DRYDEN:  AYE 

 TRUSTEE MOORE:  AYE 

 TRUSTEE DRISCOLL:  AYE 

 TRUSTEE WRIGHT:  AYE 

 5/0 

 

1314-141 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with CRM Group for Loyalton 

High School Paving Project 

 DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

 5/0 

 

2.   New Business  

 

1314-142 Approval of Completion of Bargaining, 2013-2014 school year, Certificated Employees 

 WRIGHT/HALL 

 5/0 

 

1314-143 Acceptance of the Resignation of Ruth Ann Savarino as of June 30, 2014, and Recommend 

Payment for "Option A" up to the Health and Welfare Current Cap (**under separate cover) 

DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

 Discussion 

 DRYDEN revised her motion to state that this item be tabled until the March Board meeting 

due to a request for more information by the Board.  WRIGHT seconded.  

 5/0 

 

1314-144 Adoption of Resolution No. 013-006, Agricultural Education Incentive Grant 

WRIGHT/DRISCOLL   5/0 

 

  WRIGHT motioned to approve Items 1314-145 through 1314-149, inclusive.  HALL 

seconded. 

  5/0 

 

1314-145 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville Elementary School, 

2012-2013 

 

1314-146 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Downieville Junior/Senior High 

School, 2012-2013 

 

1314-147 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Elementary School, 

2012-2013 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
February 11, 2014 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1314-148 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton Middle School, 2012-

2013 

 

1314-149 Approval of the Student Accountability Report Card for Loyalton High  School, 2012-2013 

 

1314-150 Approval of the Safe Schools Plan, Version 5.0, dated February 2014 

WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

  5/0 

 

1314-151 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter into an Agreement with Richard Griffin 

Construction for Ag Barn repair for the maximum amount of $14,708.60 

  DRYDEN/HALL    

  5/0 

 

1314-152 Superintendent Evaluation Tool.  Dr. Grant suggested that the evaluation tool be comprised 

of the goals set by the Board and assigning each one a rating. The Board agreed.  MOORE 

and WRIGHT will work with the Superintendent on the tool to present at the next board 

meeting.   

 

  BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

 

 DRISCOLL motioned to approve items 1314-082 through 1314-095, inclusive.  WRIGHT 

seconded.   

 5/0 

 

1314-153 Approval of Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision 

 

1314-154 Approval of Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures (Annual Notice), revision 

 

1314-155 Approval of Board Policy 2210, Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy, 

revision 

 

1314-156 Authorization to DELETE Board Policy 3111, Deferred Maintenance Funds 

 

1314-157 Approval of Board Policy 3351, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund, revision 

 

1314-158 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3551, Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund, 

revision 

 

1314-159 Approval of Administrative Regulation 3554, Other Food Sales, revision 

 

1314-160 Approval of Board Policy 4111, Recruitment And Selection, revision 

   

1314-161 Approval of Board Policy 4131, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-162 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4131, Staff Development 

 

1314-163 Approval of Board Policy 4231, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-164 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4231, Staff Development 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
February 11, 2014 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

1314-165 Approval of Board Policy 4331, Staff Development, revision 

 

1314-166 Authorization to DELETE Administrative Regulation 4331, Staff Development 

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March11, 2014, Sierra County Office of Education, 109 

Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra 

County Board of Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Item 1314-0141, Acceptance of Letter of Resignation 

b. Superintendent Evaluation 

c. LHS Parking Lot Paving Bid 

d. Reduction & Elimination in Particular Kinds of Service 

e. Rescheduling July Board meeting 

f. Second Interim 

    

H.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

    WRIGHT/DRYDEN  

      ADJOURNED at 7:37 pm. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 ______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        

 Sharon Dryden, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,387,062.00 1,385,988.00 545,442.28 840,715.88 170.16-Teachers Salaries

1120 41,028.00 45,280.00 20,370.00 24,910.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 232,629.00 239,032.00 83,248.32 160,085.90 4,302.22-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 12,000.00-Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 13,323.00 10,882.00 3,308.60 7,573.39 .01 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,681,182.00 635,999.20 1,036,745.17 8,437.63 

2100 164,218.00 133,161.00 52,590.87 69,003.29 11,566.84 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 224,875.00 257,841.00 78,401.31 159,914.90 19,524.79 Classified Support Salaries

2220 13,810.00 9,018.00 13,016.94 3,998.94-Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 2,430.00 1,170.00 1,260.00 

2400 231,727.00 229,045.00 84,725.52 154,093.92 9,774.44-Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 22,884.00 22,664.00 10,247.50 12,758.61 342.11-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 654,159.00 225,965.20 409,957.66 18,236.14 

3101 133,345.00 128,929.00 50,190.40 81,038.84 2,300.24-State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 8.99 816.01 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,248.00 5,839.00 2,294.96 3,771.93 227.89-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 68,286.00 67,570.00 21,999.04 40,003.32 5,567.64 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 9,156.00 8,255.00 2,816.24 5,438.22 .54 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,240.00 5,886.00 1,159.60 2,372.46 2,353.94 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 39,565.00 38,945.00 13,745.05 24,870.09 329.86 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,434.00 22,621.00 8,501.68 14,012.73 106.59 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 9,416.00 9,993.00 3,214.51 5,834.98 943.51 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,791.00 381,637.00 150,855.80 230,781.84 .64-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 148,031.00 164,932.00 54,041.80 104,691.70 6,198.50 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 906.00 844.00 318.16 1,064.80 538.96-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 328.00 426.00 113.08 1,033.13 720.21-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,121.00 91,804.00 34,736.96 56,740.35 326.69 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 36,748.00 28,185.00 12,547.90 22,776.49 7,139.39-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,500.00 122,102.00 122,102.00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3901 419.00 6,923.00 177.28 13,224.34 6,478.62-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 20,760.66 20,760.66-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,085,716.00 356,712.46 628,424.87 100,578.67 

4100 13,579.00 108,543.00 44,272.02 64,270.98 Textbooks

4200 634.70 2,610.71 3,245.41-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 93,128.00 109,780.00 18,087.66 70,759.59 20,932.75 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:08AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4350 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,222.97 1,773.18 4,769.85 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 22,876.00 2,333.01 8,081.84 12,461.15 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 250,965.00 24,278.34 127,497.34 99,189.32 

5100 601,532.00 601,532.00 180,237.63 421,223.53 70.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 42,563.00 55,987.00 6,728.48 17,270.28 31,988.24 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 7,112.00 686.20 8,239.94 1,814.14-Dues & Membership

5400 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 84,845.00 80,088.00 30,100.20 42,847.59 7,140.21 Power

5520 13,563.00 12,813.00 3,060.78 3,830.21 5,922.01 Garbage

5530 52,850.00 52,850.00 21,890.08 39,598.91 8,638.99-Water

5540 67,375.00 66,500.00 15,430.41 38,008.91 13,060.68 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 6,458.86 8,541.14 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 28,650.00 33,300.00 12,685.53 17,321.24 3,293.23 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 5,000.00 5,000.00 900.00 920.00 3,180.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 18.75 343.75 9,637.50 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,561.00 13,761.00 4,495.12 3,464.11 5,801.77 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 .00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 404,476.00 342,677.00 162,736.99 172,910.76 7,029.25 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 8,486.55 6,407.71 14,894.26-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,250.00 3,250.00 2,869.85 380.15 Communications

5910 16,991.00 16,502.00 6,696.63 3,001.34 6,804.03 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 243.15 4,556.85 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,388,636.00 462,112.21 846,361.53 80,162.26 

6200 100,000.00 191,450.00 24,044.42 167,405.58 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 21,000.00 40,341.00 40,341.00 Equipment

6500 14,000.00 3,000.00 8,179.68 2,820.32 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 245,791.00 3,000.00 32,224.10 210,566.90 

7142 27,125.00 .00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 376,834.00 .00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 76,474.00 80,968.00 45,980.84 34,987.16 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 80,968.00 .00 45,980.84 34,987.16 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:08AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=66323&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

5,614,676.00 5,387,417.00 1,708,067.41 3,127,191.51 552,158.08 Total for Expense accounts

552,158.08 5,614,676.00 5,387,417.00 1,708,067.41 3,127,191.51 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Mar  4 2014  8:08AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-008 
 

RELEASE OF CERTIFICATED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES 
 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code §44951 authorizes the Board of Trustees to give 
notice of release or reassignment to certain certificated administrative employees as 
long as such written notice is provided such employees by March 15 of the year prior to 
possible release; 

 
 WHEREAS, the administrators in the positions identified on the attachment to 
this Resolution are administrators serving under Education Code §44951; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees received a recommendation from the 
Superintendent that the positions identified in this Resolution may be eliminated and the 
employees serving in the identified positions will be notified that they may be released 
or reassigned for the 2014-2015 school year; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby authorizes the Superintendent to notify the 
employees that they may be released from his/her position for the 2014-2015 school 
year in accordance with the requirements of Education Code §44951 and other 
applicable provisions of law. The Superintendent is further authorized to take any other 
actions necessary to consummate the intent of this Resolution. 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
School District this 11th day March 2014, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

      
 __________________________________ 

       Sharon Dryden, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

z:Resolutions/SPJUSD 2013_14/Res 13-008 Admin Reduction



 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Superintendent Evaluation 2013-14 

 

The sections below reflect the Goals of the Superintendent for 2013-14.  Please evaluate each item. 
 

1. County, District, School, and Staff Culture 
 
a) Establish a base of credibility as the County’s educational leader by being highly visible 

throughout the district. Visit classrooms and schools regularly, establish systems of protocol 
for communication and daily operations, and make decisions soundly, timely and with 
experienced judgment.  

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

b) Be a good listener this first year while implementing those programmatic and systematic items 
that will drive us forward and establish an operational base that the staff and community has 
confidence in. 

 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Work the entire county, both east and west, to establish relationships and presence as the new 

superintendent. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 
a) Present to the board a plan to balance the budget over a three year period (13/14, 14/15, 

15/16) by March board meeting (Second Interim). 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Working closely with the Board, negotiate an agreement with staff for compensation increases. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Manage facility projects as identified, i.e. the middle track/field, high school parking lot 

pavement, grounds improvement. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 



 
d) Reestablish communication channels that provide accountability with maintenance staff. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
3. Community Outreach 
 
a) Establish relationships with county and city government agencies. Partner with law 

enforcement to support a safe school environment. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Get to know the media personnel and submit news “before it happens” 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Join the Loyalton Rotary Club (January, 2014) 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
d) Be involved in community events, the Sierra Schools Foundation, and establish relationships 

with parents. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
4. Educational Program 
 
a) Bring in more technology and create a “task force” for decision-making 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Provide leadership to the admin team to address the needs around Common Core, Smarter 

Balanced Assessments, and professional development. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 



5. Interpersonal Dynamics 
 
a) Be professional and neutral in leadership behavior as many desire a “fresh start” and 

perspective from the new superintendent. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Form positive, professional relations with the Board to function as a team that has the best 

interests of the District and County at the forefront. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Lead with an emotional intelligence that moves us forward, not creating new issues that take 

us off task and require much time and effort to solve. 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
d) Run for election as County Superintendent of Schools  
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
e) Commit to a long-term relationship with the Board and County and establish a permanent 

residence 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
6. Overall Assessment 
 
  Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

 Optional Comment:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

7. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 

Goals and Areas of Emphasis Evaluation for 2013-2014 School Year 
The sections below reflect the Goals of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District for 2013-14.   

Please evaluate each item. 

 
1. District, School, and Staff Culture 
 

a) Continue to establish a professional, supportive environment for all staff and the Board of 
Education with new superintendent that permeates all interaction in order to deliver a 
quality education for our students County-wide. 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Management of Operations and Fiscal Services 
 
a) Develop a multi-year plan to address and stabilize deficiency of revenue versus 

expenditures (deficit spending pattern). 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Work with our employee groups to negotiate a fair and reasonable solution to 

compensation increases. 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Audit all facility needs and maintain positive momentum from the LHS roof project to 

embellish that site and other facilities in the County. 
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Community Outreach 
 
a)  Pursue "win-win" partnerships with Sierra County government agencies and the 
 communities comprising both east and west Sierra County.  This can include both facility 
 agreements and services to our students. 

 Exceeds Expectat ions  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Explore multiple opportunities for our schools to invite parents and other supporters of 

our students to partner in embellishing the student experience.   
 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



c) Support the Sierra Schools Foundation as that body continues to grow and establish 
momentum throughout the County 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
d) Establish consistent, timely, and cooperative relations with Sierra County media. 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. Educational Program 
 

a) Assess our needs around technology both as a teaching tool and increased hardware to 
 better serve students and staff. 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
b) Maintain and implement a plan to address and prepare for Common Core, Smarter-

 Balanced Assessment, and the teaching methodologies needed to reach our students with 
 these new expectations. 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
c) Utilize Professional Learning Community (PLC) minimum days to drive internal 

 professional development and explore individual professional development plans for each 
 certificated staff member, specifically as it relates to the previous bullet. 

 Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
5. Overall Assessment 
 
   Exceeds Expectations  Meets Expectations  Does Not Meet Expectations 

  Optional Comment:  ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 



Transportation 

March 11, 2014 



Overview 

 Regulation 

 

 Resources 

 

 2013-14 Routes/Cost Facts 

 

 Partnership with Plumas JUSD 
 



Regulations 
 Federal 

 

 State 

 

 Board Policy 

 

 Transportation Handbook 

 
 



Resources 
 

  Local Control Funding Allocation 

 $488,250  as of 2013-14 unrestricted  

 No future COLA 

 

 Student Fees 

 Round Trip Fees 

 1 student $180 

 2 student $300 

 3 or more $360 

 Fees Collected  $6,993 

 

 

 



2013-14 Facts/Cost 



Downieville 
  Sierra City Route 

 10 Riders 

 14 miles – one way 

 30 – 32 minutes each way 

 

 Allegany 
 18 Riders 

 55 miles – one way   

 70 – 85 minutes each way 
 

 

route minutes time is from first pickup to school  



Downieville 
 

  Contracted Services 
 Sierra Transportation 

 $176,461 

 Agreement ends June 2016 

 

 

 



Loyalton 
  Sierra Brooks Route 

  25 riders 

    7 miles – one way 

  21 minutes each way 

 

 Chilcoot/Vinton 
  33 riders 

  14 miles – one way 

  36 minutes each way 
 

 



Loyalton 
  Sierraville/Calpine 

  36 riders 

  25 miles – one way 

  50 minutes each way 

 

 

 



Loyalton 
 

  Contracted Services 
 White’s Bus, Inc. 

 $475,000 

 Agreement ends June 2014 

 

 

 



Partnership with Plumas USD  
 

  Services Provided by PUSD 
 Lease buses: $1.25 / mile 

 Train drivers:  $60 / hour 

 Maintain buses: $60 / hour 

 Parts:  cost plus 15% 

 Non-itemized supplies: 10% surcharge 

 

 

 

 

 



Partnership with PUSD 
Loyalton Routes  

 

  District’s Cost 

 Insurance:  $770/bus; 4 buses $3,080 

 Fuel: $20,000 (includes maint. trip miles) 

 35,000 miles  

 8 mpg 

 $4.4 gal  

 

 

 

 

 



District’s Expenditures 
 Bus Driver Wages 

 $12.76 - $17.06  

 

 3.5 hours/day:  $10,000 - $14,000 

 5.0 hours/day:  $15,000 - $20,000 

 

 3 drivers:  $30,000 - $60,000 

 

 

 

 



District’s Expenditures 
 Bus Driver Training       $3,000 

 

 20 hours classroom 

 Training material 

 20 hours behind the wheel 

 Medical exam 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Other Expenditures 
 Sub Drivers Out-of-Pocket Cost       $200 

 H-6 print-out (DMV Record) 

 CHP Test/Finger Printing 

 Sheriff Dept. Finger Printing 

 DMV New License 

 TB Test 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Duties Absorbed 
 Employment Process 

 Management of Bus Drivers 

 Coordinating Bus Maintenance 

 Bus Pass Accountability 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Next Steps  
April Board Meeting 

Board Direction on the Following: 

 Agreement with PUSD 

 Bus Driver Job Description 

 Bus Driver Salary Schedule 

 Authorization to Hire Bus Drivers 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Estimated Annual Cost 
 

$175,000 - $250,000 



Questions? 



SCOE 2nd Interim Narrative 2013-2014 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

2013-2014 Second Interim Narrative 

Presented March 11, 2014 

 

REVENUE 

Local Control Funding Formula and Other State Revenue: 

The State implemented a new formula to fund County offices.  The formula “merged” many categorical 

awards/entitlements, such as the County Block Opportunity Program, Out-of-State Tuition, BTSA, and 

direct and other purpose revenue into the LCFF.  County Office of Education implementation is expected 

to be fully funded in two years instead of three, being fully funded by June 2015.  Total unrestricted 

LCFF revenue for 2013-14 is $615,406, which is $63,105 more than the first interim.   

 

Restricted Other State Revenue decreased by ($4,035) since the first interim for the following reasons: 

 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 Lottery NonProp   ($2,268) 

 Lottery Prop20    ($   540) 

 Special Education   ($1,227) 

 

Federal Revenue 

Federal Revenue is projected to decrease by ($3,013) since the first interim for the following reasons:  

 

           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 NCLB, Basic Support   $    288 

 Special Edu, Local Entitlement  ($3,442) 

 Preschool Special Education  $    141 

 

Local Revenue 

Local Revenue is projected to decrease $19,890 since the first interim for the following reasons:  

           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 Interagency Services   $ 19,890 

 

The chart below compares restricted & unrestricted revenue from the 2011-2012, 2012-2013 Unaudited 

Actuals, 2013-14 Adopted Budget and First Interim.   

 

Description 2011-2012  

Actuals 

2012-2013  

Actuals 

2013-2014 

Budget 

 

2013-2014 

First  

Interim 

2013-2014 

Second 

Interim 

Favorable  

(Unfavorable) 

First vs.  

Second 

Interim 

Revenue limit $405,055 487,588 $407,491 $552,301 615,406 $63,105 

Federal  635,847 138,711 166,294 189,164 186,151 (3,013)  

Other State 471,857 517,574 470,484 491,050 487,015 (4,035) 

Other Local 244,023 283,919 260,550 189,838 209,728 19,890 

Transfer-in SRS 160,830 63,176 0.00 60,017 60,017 0.00 

Total $1,917,612 $1,490,968 $1,304,819 $1,482,370 1,558,317 $75,947 

 

  



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 

EXPENDITURES 

General Fund Expenditures 
Expenditures decreased by $54,573 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the Board 

Approved Operating Budget. 

 

The increase to Other Outgo is due to a $100,000 assistance to the District for resurfacing Loyalton High 

parking lot and $143,500 to Washoe County for out-of-state students. 

 

This chart compares restricted & unrestricted expenditures from the 2011-2012, 2012-2013 Unaudited 

Actuals, 2013-14 Adopted Budget and First Interim. 
 

Description 2011-2012  

Actuals 

2012-2013  

Actuals 

2013-2014 

Budget 

 

2013-2014 

Operating 

Budget 

2013-2014 

Second 

Interim 

Favorable  

(Unfavorable) 

First vs.  

Second Interim 

Certificated $315,493 $293,901 $288,561 $334,827 $332,241 2,586 

Classified 323,108 336,223 330,518 332,529 327,789 4,740 

Benefits 325,197 307,122 308,145 314,536 308,059 6,477 

Books & Supplies 18,131 21,440 35,388 29,509 29,574 (65) 

Services & 

Operating 

272,146 223,457 336,007 516,589 463,069 53,520 

Capital Outlay 28,941   58,662 58,557 105 

Other Outgo 217,511 260,231 356,594 17,619 261,250 (243,631) 

Total $1,500,527 $1,442,374 $1,655,213 $1,604,271 $1,780,539 $(176,268) 

 

 
 

$615,406  

186,151 

487,015 

209,728 60,017 

Total Resources $1,558,317 

Revenue limit 

Federal  

Other State 

Other Local 

Transfer-in SRS 

$332,241  

327,789 

308,059 29,574 

463,069 

58,557 

261,250 

Total Expenditures $1,780,539 

Certificated 

Classified 

Benefits 

Books & Supplies 

Services & Operating 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Actual and projected ending fund balance for the fiscal years 2012-2013 through 2015-2016.  See table 

below. 

 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2012-13 actuals 48,594   

2013-14 projected          ($222,222) 

2014-15 projected          1,752 

2015-16 projected            23,673 

 

Projected Ending Fund Balance 

2012-13 $1,974,524 

2013-14 $1,752,302 

2014-15 $1,754,054 

2015-16 $1,777,727 

 

Other Funds 

Forest Reserve Fund  Transfer to General Fund:    $  60,017 

Pass-through to Sierra-Plumas JUSD: $340,100 

Ending Fund Balance:                0 

 

Other Comments 

 The County has no students, eliminating Lottery and any other revenue sources funded per  

ADA.   LCFF regulations changed how the Out-of-State (Washoe) students will be reported 

and funded.   Washoe students will be reported and funded under the District.  In addition, 

revenue for Opportunity Classes were folded into the LCFF.  The Superintendent eliminated 

the Opportunity classes and those few students were streamlined into District programs. 

Finally, the County does not have any special day class students.   

 The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local educational agencies (LEAs) with 

general purpose state aid funding pursuant to Prop. 30, the Schools and Local Public Safety 

Protection Act of 2012 approved by the voters on November 6, 2012. These temporary taxes 

are set to expire as follows: 

 2016, additional ¼ cent sales tax expires   

 2018, increase to personal income tax for high inco me earners expires 

The language in the constitutional amendment requires that funds shall not be used for the 

salaries and benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs. Annually the Board 

must make annual spending determinations in an open session at a public meeting.  The 

accounting of how much money was received from EPA and how that money was spent must 

be posted on the website.   

The EPA funding is a component of the total LCFF revenue general purpose entitlement.  

 

 SB 73 (Chapter 29/Statutes 2013) is the implementation bill for Prop. 39, the California Clean 

Energy Jobs Act.  Prop. 39 provides for the creation of clean energy jobs, including funding 

energy efficiency projects and renewable energy installations in public schools, universities, and 

other public facilities.  For five fiscal years, 2013-14 through 2017-18, Prop. 39 funds will be 

provided. The County’s estimated annual amount is approximately $30,000.   

 

 A positive cash flow for fiscal year 2013-2014 with an ending cash balance of $1,722,587. 

 



scoe 2nd interim narrative 2013-2014 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification. 

 

 Represented and unrepresented bargaining groups completed negotiations for fiscal year 2013-

2014 in January and February 2014, resulting in a 4.5% and 2% salary increase for fiscal years 

2013-14 and 2014-15, respectively.  Payroll retro checks were paid to all employees in January 

and February.     

 

 A 5% Health Care premium increase is included in the multiyear budget for certificated staff.  All 

other employees H/W benefit is capped at $13,840. 

 

Personnel  FTE 

Certificated  4.00 

Cert Mgmt  1.00 

Classified  5.80 

Confidential  3.00 


















































































































































































	1_SPJUSD Amended_Agenda_03_11_14.pdf
	2_spjusdchecksfeb14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



	3_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014.pdf
	4_DGS.pdf
	5_CDE Letter.pdf
	6_2-11-14 SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	7_spjusdrepfeb14.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	8_13-008 Admin Release SPJUSD_Public.pdf
	9_Superintendent Evaluation 3_2014.pdf
	10_Goals and Areas of Emphasis Evaluation.pdf
	11_transportation presentation Mar 11 2014.pdf
	12_SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2013-2014.pdf
	13_Second Interim.pdf

